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TO KANMOAILTPIAKO
AAAHAOAIAAKTIKO IXOAEIO MEOQNHL

THE KAPODISTRIAN
SCHOOL OF MUTUAL LEARNING IN METHONI




MEAETH KAI EKTEAEZH EPIOY

To 1998 oAokAnpwOnke n MeAétn AmotOTTwoNg ToU
pvnueiou amo Ty 161e appddia 5n Egopeia BulavTiviv Apxaio-
TATWV KAl akoAouBnae n d1adIKaaia avaykaoTIKAG aTaAAoTpiw-
ONg TOU GKIVATOU yla apxaloAoyikoUg oKoTroug, n oTroia
ouvtehéoTnke 10 €106 2000 (P.E.K. 76/A°/14-2-2000). To 2008
oAokAnpwOnke N MeAETn, n oTroia eKTTOVABNKE ATTO TO ETTIGTNMO-
VIKO TTPOOWTTIKG TNG 26n¢ E@opeiag BulavTiviv ApxaioTrTwy,
oT10 TAaiolo Tou Emixeipnoiakou lMpoypduparog
"TIOAITIXMOZ" 1ou I KoivotikoU MAaigiou Z1Apigng.

OMAAAMEAETHZ ANOTYMQZHZ - IANOYAPIOZ 1998
Kwvotavrivog HM6TToUAOG (MoAiTikdg Mnxavikog)
Mapiva Fewpyouvtiou (ZxedIGaTpIq)

OMAAAMEAETHZ ANOKATAXTAZHZ - NOEMBPIOZ 2008 :
EutOxiog Mmitadvng (Apxitéktwv Mnxavikdg)

Bipyivia AAptréavn (ApxaioAdyog)

KwvoTavrivog HAidrouAog (MoAimikdg Mnyavikdg)
KwvoTavriva MeAiyahiwTn (MoAimikds Mnxavikde)

To Epyo tng "ANMNOKATAZTAZHZ TOY
KAMOAIZTPIAKOY AAAHAOAIAAKTIKOY ZXOAEIOY
MEOGQNHZ" uhotroifBnke, uéow g évratig Tou aTo Mpdypay-
pa "ANTAFQNIZTIKOTHTA EMIXEIPHMATIKOTHTA oTo
mhaiolo tou E.Z.M.A. 2007 — 2013 pe MpoUmoloyiopé
650.000,00 €. O1 epyaoieg NG AToKaTACTACNS CEKIVNOAV TOV
®eBpoudipio Tou 2012 kar oAokAnpwBnkav Tov AekéuBpio Tou
2015, pe @opéa Yhomoinong tn AielBuvan BulavTiviov Kai
MetaBulavtiviwv Apxaiotitwy Tou YToupyeiou MoAimiouou kai
ABAnTIoUOU, d1a TG EmaTnuovikAg Emitpotmig MuAiag. Popéag
TPoCTaCiag kal Asitoupyiag Tou pvnueiou eivar n EQOPEIA
APXAIOTHTQN MEZZHNIAL .

STUDY AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT

The architectural measured drawing of the Kapodistrian
School in Methoni was carried out in 1998 by the 5th Ephorate of
Byzantine Antiquities. In 2000, the building and the surrounding area
were expropriated for archaeological purposes (Official Journal
76/D/14-2-2000). In 2008, in the context of the Operational Program
“‘CULTURE” - 3rd Community Support Framework, the scientists of
the 26th Ephorate of Byzantine Antiquities conducted the study for the
restoration and rehabilitation of the Kapodistrian School in Methoni.

ARCHITECTURALMEASURED DRAWING - JANUARY 1998:
Konstantinos ILIOPOULOS (Civil Engineer)
Marina GEORGOUNTZOU (Draftswoman)

STUDY FOR THE REHABILITATION OF THE MONUMENT -
NOVEMBER 2008:

Eftihios BITSANIS (Architect Engineer)

Virginia ALBANI (Archaeologist)

Konstantinos ILIOPOULOS (Civil Engineer)

Konstantina MELIGALIOTI (Civil Engineer)

The Project for the “RESTORATION OF THE KAPODISTRIAN
SCHOOL OF MUTUAL LEARING IN METHONI” was introduced into
the Operational Programme “Competitiveness and
Enterpreneurship” of the National Strategic Reference Framework
(NSRF) 2007-2013; the budget was 650,000.00 €. The Project
started in February 2012 and was accomplished in December 2015,
under auspices of the Directorate of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine
Antiquities, Hellenic Ministry of Culture and Sports. The Committee
for the Promotion, Restoration and Preservation of the Pylia Castles
was in charge of the general supervision. The monument is protected
by the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messinia.




FENIKA IZTOPIKA ZTOIXEIA

Metd tnv EmavaoTaon tou 1821 kai v ameAeuBépwan Tou EAnVIkouU kpdroug, 6tav 1o 1827 kabrkovta KuBepvrtn
avéhaBe o lwavvne KamodioTpiag, detact aAwv AfjeBnkav uérpa yia Tnv avadiopydvwan TS TTaideiag i vEwv PATEwV.

Ao Kupiwg T0TTOI OX0Agiwv Aeimoupynoav kar@ tnv KamodioTpiakr mepiodo, ta AANA0dIdaKTIKA, Ta oTToia
armoteAougav v TpwTn Babpida oToixeiwdoug ekmaideuang Kai Ta EAnvika ata omoia  d1dackétav n apxaia EAAnVIKA
A\wooa. Ta AMnAodIdakTIKG axoAsia ogpeilouv v ovopacgia Toug atnv "aMAwv didaokaAia®, omou oI TAEov
KaTapTIoUEVOI HaBnTéC didaokav Toug apxdploug utré Tnv miBAewn Tou dackaAou. AgIToupynoav cuaTnuarnka atnv EANGOa
ueTa v €kdoan diarayuarog v 12n AuyouaTtou Tou £Toug 1830 amd Tov KamodiaTpia, pe 10 0TT0io KaBiepwOnKe w¢ ETTionUn
uEBodog d1daakaAiag n aAnAodIdakTIKY KaT TO £yXelPidIO TOU [GAoU TTaudaywyou Sarazin. Tov Zemmépppio Tou 1831, oty
Mehotmdvvnoo Acitoupyoucav 31 AMNA0BIBaKTIKG OXoAsia aTa otoia goitoucav 2664 pabntég, evw 10 KamodioTpiako
2xoAeio Tn¢ MeBwvng Atav Eva amod Ta mpwra. To £€10¢ 1834 10 oxoA€io apiBuoUae 37 Guvolika pabnTég.

2€ EYYPaPO e nuepopunvia 3-4-1829, petd 1o €Aog TG Tepiodeiag Tou lwavvn KamodioTpia atn Meoanvia, gaiveral
0T 0 id10¢ UTTEDEIGE TNV BEDN, GTTOU KOTOTTIV aveyEPONKE TO OXO0A<io. To aX€EBI6 Tou @IAoTEXVNOE 0 [GANOC ouUVTayUaTAPXNG
Audoy Tn¢ F'aAAikig AmoaToAic Tou Mopéwg, o idlog TTou oxediaae kai T véa oA g MeBuwvng £¢w atmod Ta Teixn Tou
KaoTpou. Z& aUvTopo Xpovikd diaaTnua aveyépbnke To KTipio kai Tnv 13n AuyouaTou Tou 1830, £yivav Ta eykaivid Tou. Katd
TOV £IKOOTO alwva 10 aX0Agio Asitoupyouae Ewg 10 1940 we 1810kTNTia TOou Anuoaiou kai Ty 26n AtrpiAiou Tou £Toug 1940 T0
QaKivnTO EKTTOINBNKE, PINOCEVWIVTAG EKTOTE DIAPOPES XPATEIS.

To 1951 pe Amégaon Tou Ymoupyeiou EBvikA¢ Maideiac kar OpnoKEUPATWY XAPAKTNPEIOTNKE "W¢ 10TOPIKOV
diarnpntéov Mvnpeiov 1o ev MeBwvn KamodioTpiakév ZxoAeiov" (Y.A 1565/71/15-2-1951, @.E K. 33/B'/23-2-1951).

GENERAL INFORMATION

After the Greek War of Independence (1821), loannis Kapodistrias, who was elected as the first “Governor” of newly liberated
Greece (1827), aimed to reorganise and reform the national system of education.

Two main types of schools functioned under the Kapodistrian administration: the Schools of Mutual Learning that offered primary
education and the Hellenic Schools that included the teaching of Ancient Greek. The Schools of Mutual Learning relied on “mutual
teaching”, since the most educated students were those who taught the beginners under supervision of their teacher. The decree issued
by Kapodistrias on August 12th 1830 imposed the mutual learning system as the official teaching method, inspired by the ideas of the
French pedagogue Sarrazin. In September 1831, 31 Schools of Mutual Learning trained 2,664 students in Peloponnese; one of the first
such schools was the Kapodistrian School of Methoni. In 1837, 37 students in total attended the classes.

According to a document dating to 3/4/1829, after the end of his tour, loannis Kapodistrias himself chose the location, where the
School was later erected. The plan was designed by the French colonel Audoy of the Morea Expedition. He was the person, who
designed the plan of the new city of Methoni, outside the Castle. The Kapodistrian School was builtin short period and it was inaugurated
onAugust 13th 1830. The School was in use throughout the 19th century until 1940 and was a property of the Greek State. On April 26th
1940 the building was sold and served various purposes ever since.

In 1951, by Decision of the Ministry of National Education and Religious Affairs, the “Kapodistrian School of Methoni” was
characterised as “Listed Historical Monument” (Ministerial Decision 1565/71/15-2-1951, O.J. 33/B'/23-2-1951).




NEPIFPA®H TOY MNHMEIOY

To KamodioTpiakd ZxoAeio MeBwvng Bpioketal o€ KevipIkG onueio g TOANG €Tmi TN 0doU KatmodiaTpia, Kal o€ WIKPr
améaTtaon amod 1o KaoTpo.

MpokerTal yia AIBOKTIOTO 106YEIO KTipIo 0pBOYWVIKAG KATOWNG, PE GEPOUTT ETTIXPIOMEVN TOIXoTIOla TTaY0oUG 70 €K. KAl e
diaotdoeig 11,10 y. X 28,50 . H kGAuyn Tou KTipiou yivetan pe dippixtn aTéyn, He COAIVO QEPOVTA OPYaVIGUO Kl ETTIKEPANWON HE
koiha kepapidia BulavTivou TuTTou. H KaBaph eowtepIKn eMI@avela g aiBouaag ival 175,00 1.4 v BopeidTeEPA AUTAS KATA TV
ApXIKA XPAON UTIPXE O XWwPog diapovig Tou dackaAou, 0 otmoiog dlaxwpioTav amd v aibouca ue GEPOVTA PETOTOIXO KOl
ETMIKOIVWVOUOE Pe auTh péow dUo Bupwv. To Bopeio TuApa épepe etriong evoiaueao diaxwpIoTIkG @EPOVTa ToiXo KABETO OTOV
poavapepBévta peadTolxo. O Toix0g autdg PETA TNV TTAUOT TNG XPHONG TOU KTIPIOU WG OXOAEIOU Kal TV £V OUVEXEID EKTTOINCT TOU
KaBaIpEBNKE, ixvn TOU WS BPEBNKAV TOGO KATA TV ATTOTUTIWON GO0V KAI KATA TIG EPYATiES TNG ATToKATACTAONG. H TTpoavagpepbei-
oa kaBaipean €ixe wg emakdAoubo Tn diatapagn TG oTaTIKAG GUUTTEPIPOPAS TOU KTIoPATOGS Kal aKoAoUBwG TV TTpog Bopd £viovn
amokAIon ammd TV KATOKOPUQO TOU GEPOVTOG PETBTOIXOU, OTTWE AUTOS EPPavICOTAV KOTA TV aTTOTUTIWGN TOU KTiouaTog 10 1998.
Metd v ekTroinon Tou akIvATOU, @aivetal va akoAoUBnaav Kal GAAEG KOKOTEXVES HETAPPUBUIOEIG VAAGYWS TWV avayKWV Twv
HETETTEITA XPAOEWV, OTTWG KATAPYNON TwV dUO BupWV TOU PETOTOIXOU, OANOIWOEIS TWV YEWUETPIKWY OTOIXEIWV TWV TTapabUpwy Kal
KOTApynon Twv TTpog avartoAdg rapabipwy Tng kUpiag aiBouaag. Etiong katd 1o £10¢ 1969 @épeTal va KATEPPEUTE O TIECTOG TNG
VOTIOQUTIKAG YWViag TOU KTIOPATOG PETA ATTO TIPOOKPOUCT OXAUATOS € QUTOV.

H oxeddv avuTTapkTn GuvTAPNo Tou KTIpiou, Kal 1 €KBEan Twv GOUIKWY OTOIXEIWV TOU OTIC DUOMEVEIC KAIPIKEG TUVOAKEG,
gixe w¢ eTTakoAouBo TV KaTappeUan TNG EUAIVNG KEPOAMOTKETTOUG OTEYNG TOU KATA TOV AgkEpBpIo Tou 2002.

DESCRIPTION OF THE MONUMENT

The Kapodistrian School of Methoniiis situated at a central location within the town, not far from the famous Castle.

It is a stone-built rectangular edifice measuring 11.10 m. x 28.50 m.; the plastered walls are 0.70 m. thick. The building has a
saddle roof, which is covered with concave “Byzantine” tiles. The net surface of the interior measures 175.00 m?North of the main hall
there is a room, which served as the teacher's residence; these two spaces communicated with each other through two doors. The main
hall was separated from the north room by a partition wall. In the north room, one more partition wall was built vertically to the one
separating the teacher's residence from the main hall. When the building ceased functioning as a school, the vertical wall was
demolished; however, its traces were noticed while conducting the architectural measured drawing, as well as during the building's
restoration and rehabilitation. The demolition of the vertical wall caused serious damage to the stability of the building. After the building
was sold and according to the purpose it served, further unskilful remodelling affected its structure: the two doors that pierced the partition
wall were abolished; several window elements were altered; the east windows of the main hall were abolished. In 1969, the pillar at the
southwest corner of the building collapsed, after being crashed by a car.

The building was almost never maintained, while its structural elements were constantly exposed to adverse weather
conditions. As aresult, in December 2002, the saddle roof collapsed.




ENIFPA®EL - ZXEAIA - XAPATMATA

TokTipio Tou KammodioTpiakoU ZxoAeiou, ag' 6Tou ektroinonke 10 1940, Emawe va AeIToupyei we oxoAcio kal xpnoluoTroliBnke
WG XWPOG UVaBPOoicEWY, WG TIETAAWTAPIO0, aTTOBAKN AITTACUATWY XWPIG Kapia oua1aaTiKr ouvThpnon, WoTe katé ta téAn Tou 20% al.
va egpavilel TN EIKOVA EVOC EPEITTWPEVOU KTioaTog. QOTOC0 APKETEC UTIPEav oI TapeuRaaceis NG Apxaioloyikig YTnpeaiag yia
TNV €GUYiAVON TWV EPEITTWHEVWV TUNUATWY TOU KTIOPATOG KAI TNV N TIEQAITEPW KATAPPEUTT| TOU.

To pdvo aTolxeio TpIv amd v amokardaTacn, mou BUUICE TN XPAON TOU KTNPioU WG OXOAgiou fTav Ta ixvn VEWTEPNG
ETTIYPAPAG OTN VOTIA YN TOU HE KEVTPIKG EUPBAnua TV EAANVIKR onuaia kar repipeTpikéd Aoyotuto: «... AHMOTIKON ZXOAEION
APPENQN» (@wr. e§w@UANoU).

Ta ixvn NG XpAong Tou KTIpiou PETA TNV eKTTOINGT ToU, £10IKOTEPA KOTA TNV TTEpiodo 1940 — 1949, éueivav amoTuTwyéva
0TOUG TOiXoUG TNG MeEYaANng aiBoucag, 6mou owdloviav o€ TOAU KOKF KOTAOTACT TO UTTOAEiUUOTA ETTIYPOQWY, OXEDiWV Kal
xapayuatwy. Ta ixvn auta axeTiCovTal Je XpARan Tou Xwpeou apxIkd atré Toug MepuavoUs KatakTnTté Tou B Maykoapiou MoAéuou Kal
aKoAoUBwC Y10 oUVaBPOITEIC, Wia Kal 01 ETTIYPAPES Kal Ta OXEDIA OXETICOVTAI JE TNV JETATTOAEUIKA ETTIKPATOUTA KOIVWVIKOTTIOAITIK)
kardoTaon. Me Toug epuavoug KataktnTéG auvdéovTal Kail ixvn oxedidoparog euBAnUaTikol agtou Tou Bpédnkav atn Bopeia
ToIxotolia NG aiBoucag. ETmiong kard Tnv Kabaipean VoS MIKPOU EPEITTWUEVOU XAUNAOU TTPOCKTIONATOS 0T BOPEIN EGWTEPIKT)
TAEUpd Tou KTIpiou Kal TIG AOITTEG epyaaieg equyiavang Tng BepeAiwong aTov BopeloavatoAiko TrepiBoAo Tou pvnueiou, Bpédnkav
XPNOTIKA QVTIKEiPEVA TTOU atrodidovTal aTnv idia TTEPiodo.

O1 avaykeg yia TV amoKaTaaTac TG ETTAPKEIAS TOU GEPOVTA 0pyavIoUoU Tou KTipiou, ETEROAE TNV KaBaipean dAwv Twv
000pwV CWIOUEVWV ETTIXPICHATWY KOI AVTIOTOIXA TWV IXVWV TWV VEWTEPIKWY ETTIYPAPWY KaI OXESiWV, TA OTTOi XOUV aTTOTUTTWOEI
QwToYPaPIKA yIa KABE peANOVTIK Epeuva auTwv aAAG Kal EKBEGT TOUG GTOV iB10 XWpO.

INSCRIPTIONS - DRAWINGS - GRAFFITI

After 1940, when the building of the Kapodistrian school was sold, it ceased functioning as a school and served various
purposes ever since. It was used as a meeting venue, as a farriery, as a fertiliser storage facility, without any maintenance
throughout its long history. As a result, by the end of the 20th century, it stood in ruins, despite the acts of the Archaeological
Service that were undertaken to restore its most sensitive parts as well as to preventiits further collapse.

Before the rehabilitation of the building, the only element to recall its use as a school was an inscription at its south side
organised around the Greek flag: “...PRIMARY SCHOOL FOR BOYS” (cover photo).

Leftovers of very poorly preserved inscriptions, drawings and graffiti on the walls of the building's main hall remained
witnesses of the building's history, mainly during the period from 1940 until 1949. These remnants evoke the use of the hall by
the World War Il German invaders and then by those participating to the meeting venues held in the place. The first case is
represented by a drawing of the Third Reich Eagle (Reichsadler) preserved on the north wall of the hall; the second case is
indicated by several inscriptions and drawings related to the social and political situation that came as an aftermath of the World
War II. Several objects were discovered during the demolition of a small, deserted, low annex, attached to the north side of the
building, as well as during the rehabilitation of the foundation at the north-east courtyard of the building.

The rehabilitation of the building necessitated the removal of unsound plaster; in this context, the remains of inscrip-
tions and drawings on the walls were also removed. However, their valuable testimony is not lost, as they are photographed to
be disposed for future study and to be exposed in the building.




EPEYNHTIKEZ EPTAZIEZ - EYPHMATA KATA TIZ EPFAZIEZ AMIOKATAZTAZHZ

Mpiv amd 10 £10¢ 2008 Kai v oAokApwaon NG auvragng g MeAétng ATmokaTtaoTaong Tou pvnueiou, aTo TAAICIO TNG
OTaTIKAG d1EPEUVNONG TOU PEPOVTA OPYaVITHOU KAl TNG BEPEAIWANG TOU EPEITTWHEVOU TOTE KTIGUATOS, SlEvePYBNKE TOI TOU £APOUG
OpXIKA EEWTEPIKA KOl OE ETTAPA WE TN BUTIKA ToIxoTTolia o€ BaBog Tepitrou 2,50 . T0 0TT0i0 avTIoTOIXE We TO BAB0G TS BepeAiwang e
MBodopr|. AkohoUBnoe TepaItépw BIEPEUVNTT TOU UTTOOTPWHATOS TOU E0WTEPIKOU XWPOU TOU KTIOUATOG KATA TNV OTToia aTro-
KaAU@BNke n diaoTpwpdTwan Tou apxikoU darédou, To 0TToio €ixe ETIKAAUQBE pe vewTepo ddmmedo amd okupodepa. ETriong kard Ti
TTapaTavw dIEPEUVNTIKES Epyaaies BpEBnke TTANGiov TG BUTIKAG ToIXoTToITag TG aiBoucag, TUUO KOTAOKEUAG MIOG TTPOYEVEDTEPNG
TOU KTiopaTog £miyelag decapevng (Anvdg). To eipnua agol amoTuTTwlnke wrtoypagikd, akoAouBwg eTIKOAUPONKE katdANAa e
TTPOCTATEUTIKO YaIWU@AOUA, ETIXWONKE WE adpavr) UNIKA Kal TTapauével oipepa KATw amd 1o TEAIKG dlapop@wuévo 6amedo Tou
Xwpou TnG aiBoucag.

Kard 1i¢ epyaaieg TN ammokardataong BpeBnkav apyaiol yappdpivol Kai Twpivol dpol, g€ deuTtepn XpAan wg dOUIKG UAIKO
TOoU KTiouaTog. ETriong BpéBnkav d1doTTapTa, apkeTd KEPAUIKA Kal UaAIva Bpaucpara, XaAKiva vopiouaTa tou 1869 - Mewpylog A’
avtikeipeva Tou B Maykoapiou MoAépou kai Aoima a1dnpd avTikeipeva Kabwg kar uTroAgippaTa UAIKOU ypa@rg Tou axoAgiou (TTAAKEG
ypagng, kovtUAia). OAa ta eupAuata kataypaenkav kai yetagépbnkav ata EpyaoTrpia Zuviipnong 1ng EQ.A.MEZ. mpo¢ guAagn,
OuVTIPNON Kal EpEuval.

TRIAL TRENCHES - FINDS

Before 2008, when the Study for the Rehabilitation of the monument was completed, a trial trench was carried out outside the
west wall of the building reaching a level of 2.50 m. This was the stone-built foundation level. The trial trench was opened in an effort to
investigate the structure and foundation of the ruined building. Further investigation of the interior's underlayment brought to light the
phases of the initial floor, which was covered with concrete during a later period. Not far from the west wall of the main hall, the
investigations uncovered part of a wine-press dating before the time that the school was built. After being drawn, the wine-press was
wrapped properly with a protective geotextile and it was then buried under the floor of the main hall.

During the rehabilitation project, reused ancient marble and porous blocks were found. Moreover, fragments of ceramic and
glass vessels, bronze coins of the year 1869 (king Geore I) came to light next to World War Il objects, other iron objects and remains of
writing equipment from the school (school slates and slate pencils). The finds were registered and then transferred to the Conservation
Laboratory of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messinia for their restoration, storage and further study.




EPrAZIEZ ANOKATAZTAZHZ TOY MNHMEIOY
KAl ANOAOZHZ TOY ZE XPHZH QX XQPOY MOAITIZTIKQN APAXTHPIOTHTQN

1) O1avayKaieg TTPOKATAPKTIKES EPYATIES

v E¢uyiavon kai kaBapiopdég BAGoTnong Tou eupUtepou
XWPOU TOU PvnpEiou.

v [popnBeia kal TomoBEéTNON NG EVNUEPWTIKAG TTIVAKIdOG
TOU €pYou.

v MpopnBeia Tou PacikoUu Kkai AoimTou €pyoTagiakou
£COTTAIoUOU, KABWG KAl TWV avaykaiwv oToIxEiwv CUAsiag
KO IKPIWKPATWV Y10 TIC EPYATiEC ATTOKATAOTACNG.

2)Mop@oAoyIKf aTTOKATAGTAOT & OTEPEWTIKEG EPYOOIES :

v E¢uyiavan g eépouaag AiBodopng 1600 wTePIKA 600
KOl EOWTEPIKA.

v ATrokatdoTaon Twv KaTopynuévwy Tapabupwy  OTIg
ApPXIKEC DIAOTATEIG TOUG,

v ATTOKOTAOTAON TWV KATAPYNHEVWY BUpwV.

v 21epEwan AiBodopwy, KaBapiouog ammé aabpd koviauara,
oupTAnpwaoelg, Babu apuyoAdynua, TAApwon
PNYHOTWOEWV KOl QVAKTAOEIC ATTOAETOEVTWY TUNUATWY
TOIXOTTOI0G.

v ECWwrepIKa - eCwTepIKA ETTIXpiCATA.

v TomroBétnon véou damédou pe uTdoTpwa amd ehagpd
OTTAICMEVO OKUPOBEUQ KOl ETTIKAAUWN E EYXPWUN TTATNTH
TOIUEVTOKOViQ.

v ATTOKATaOTAOEIC CUAIVWV  OVWKATIWY  OVOIYUATWY
(TTPEKIA) KO KATAOKEUT VEWY KOUQWUATWV.

v Kataokeurp opI{OvTiou TTEPIPETPIKOU KPUQOU OEVAC
OKUPOBEUATOG.

v Kataokeuny véag EUAivng oTéyng We €mMIKAAUWN KOiAwv
kepAUwv BuZavTivou TUTTOU.

3) Aoitrég epyacieg - SlaUOPPWOEIG :

v Eowrepikh diappuBuion BonBntikwv xwpwv  (Bopeio
THAMA) - VEEC OIOXWPIOTIKEG TOIXOTIOIEG — XWPOl
eGUTTNPETNONG ETTICKETTTWVY Kal €E0TTAIONAG yia TV opbr
AeIToupyia Tou Yvnueiou Kard v amddoot| Tou € Xpron.

v Karaokeurp weudopo@ng oT10 POPEIO TUAUA Twv
BonBnTIKWV XWpwv.

v XpWUATIOPOG ECWTEPIKWVY TOiXWV.

v HAekTpIKr| eykaraoTaaon, ouvdeon e 1o diktuo Tng A.E.H.
KQI EyKOTAOTOON AOITTWV GUCTNPATWY TTUPOTTIPOCTACIAS
KQl a0QAAEIAG TOU XWPOU TOU pVNEioU.

v YOpauAIKr) eykatdoTaon - AToXETEUDT).

v Anuioupyia xwpwv vyieivig (W.C.) ek Twv oTToiwv 0 évag
He £101kéG TTpodIaypagéc yia A.M.E.A.

v ToTToBETNON EVNPEPWTIKAG TIIVAKIDAC.

v TommoBétnon mivakidag AA¢ng Ttou Epyou Tng¢
AmokaraaTtaong.

v Ektuttwoeig €18i1kou evnuepwTikou @uAAadiou kabBwg Kal
avrioToixou BRAILLE.

4) Mep1BaAAwv Xwpog:

v E¢uyiavon Ttou mepifdAovia xwpou & KaBapiopoi
BAGoTNONG.

v Alop6pewaon TUAPATOS XWPEou XaunAoU TTpaaivou.

v Aiagépowon — dameddoTpwaon — €COTAIONOG Tou
AKAAUTITOU XWPOU Kal ToU YEIToVIKoU adié¢odou dpdpuou
(TreCodpobpou).

REHABILITATION OF THE MONUMENT
AND RESTITUTION AS CULTURAL CENTRE

1) Necessary preliminary acts:

v Levelling and removal of plantation from the surroundings of
the monument.

v Acquisition and installation of the project's information
board.

v Acquisition of the main building equipment as well as of the
necessary timber and scaffolding for the execution of the
rehabilitation work.

2) Restoration and rehabilitation:

v Overall restoration of the masonry.

v Reconstruction of the demolished windows.

v Reconstruction of the demolished doors.

v Consolidation of the masonry; removal of unsound plaster;
deep joint-filling; filling of the cracks and reconstruction of
damaged masonry.

v Application of plaster at the inner and outer wallls.

v Installation of a new concrete floor.

v Rehabilitation of the wooden lintels and creation of new
window-and door-frames.

v Construction of concrete wall ties.

v Construction of a new timber roof covered with concave
“Byzantine” tiles.

3) Otherarrangements:

v Arrangement of the halls and rooms; construction of new
partition walls; creation of all necessary conditions for the
function of the building after ts final restitution.

v Construction of a suspended ceiling at the north.

v Painting of the innerwalls.

v Electrical installation and fire protection system.

v Water management system —drainage.

v Construction of toilettes, including a toilette for the disabled.

v Installation of an information sign.

v Installation of a sign announcing the end of the Restoration
Project.

v Edition of aleaflet.

4) Surrounding area:

v Landscaping and removal of plantation.

v Preparation of a flowerbed area.

v Construction of a stone-slab floor and installation of
necessary equipment (stone bench, lamps etc).




H XPHZH TOY KTIPIOY META THN AMOKATAZTAZH TOY

O o1dxo¢ NG avéyepong ToU KTIPIOU WG OXOA<iou, N UTIEPEKOTOVTAETAG AEIToupyia Tou e T idla apxIki xpRon Kai n
YEVIKOTEPN 1IGTOPIKOTNTA TOU, TIPOODiIOOUV 0" AUTO Eva EVTOVa IOE0AOYIKO TIEPIEXOUEVO, KAVOVTAG AUTOVONTN T XPAON TOU WETA TNV
ATTOKATAOTACN TOU, WG XWPOU TTONITIOTIKWY dpaaTtnpioTATwy. ANwaTE n xprion aut ouvadel amdAuta 1600 pe TOV I0TOPIKG —
apxaloAoyIké xapaktipa tng TOANG T MeBuwvng aAAG kai TnG eupUTePNG TIEPIOXKNG, OO KalI UE TIC GUYXPOVES AVAYKEG TNG TOTTIKAG
kovwviag. Q¢ xwpog TOAITIOTIKWY dpaaTnPIOTATWY, TO KTipI0 TOU OTTOKATEGTNHEVOU pVNUEioU EVIATTETal 0TO dikTUO ApXaIOAOYIKWY
Xwpwv kal Mouogiwv TnG eupuTepng TTEPIOXAG TNG Meaanviag Kail avadeIKvUETal N I0TOPIKOTNTA TOU, O EKTTAIDEUTIKOS XAPOKTAPAG TOU
KaBwg Kal 0 TTPWTAPXIKOS 1I0E0AOYIKOS GUPBOMIGUOEC TOU YIa TNV avaykn TG HABnong kai TG KAAAIEpyEIag TS TTaIdeiag Twv
avBpWTTWV, WG aTTaPAITNTOU OTOIKEIOU TG TTOIOTIKAG avaBABuIon TouG.

FUNCTION OF THE BUILDING AFTER RESTORATION

Due to its function as a school and its long history, the building is charged with strong ideological notions; hence its
function as a venue for cultural events aligns not only with the prime use of the building itself, but also with the character of
Methoni. The city of Methoni and the surrounding region is rich in archeological sites and monuments that worth to be visited. A
venue for cultural events in the city would be a new significant part of the local population's life. The restored Kapodistrian
School of Mutual Learning in Methoni is another monument in the list of Museums and Archaeological sites of Messinia.



